Trupti Dalvi

From: Ashish Nagar

Sent: 19 April 2024 13:18

To: Trupti Dalvi

Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Abdul Rehman; Swapnil Sutar
Subject: RE: Dominos Outlet Requirement - Mumbai T1
Attachments: FW: Dominos Outlet Requirement - Mumbai T1

Its ok from my end mailed on 17" April kindly process the same

From: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 19 April 2024 13:15

To: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>
Subject: FW: Dominos Outlet Requirement - Mumbai T1

Dear Ashish ji,

Kindly approve attached Invoice to upload on safal.

Vendor Name PO No. PO Value Invoice No. Invoice Date

Eurotech Corporation SEMOLINA/PO/23-24/000822 | 154056 ET/130/2024-25 16/04/2024

Thanks & Regards,

Trupti Dalvi

Project Coordinator
Contact No. 022-4322 4360

From: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>
Sent: 19 April 2024 13:04
To: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>




Cc: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>
Subject: RE: Dominos Outlet Requirement - Mumbai T1

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Trupti

Please submit this invoice urgently

Thanks & Regards

Sandeep Bhat

Senior Manager Purchase

Travel foods Services Pvt Ltd
Shivsagar Estate A-Block, 1st floor
Dr A.B Road , Worli Mumbai -400018
Mob : 9821945599

From: rajen@eurotechcorporation.in <rajen@eurotechcorporation.in>

Sent: 17 April 2024 16:47

To: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>

Cc: 'Ashish Nagar' <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon
<lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>

Subject: RE: Dominos Outlet Requirement - Mumbai T1

Dear Abdul & Sandeep
We have done the installation of the XLT ovens at Airport Domestic terminal 1 -Mumbai .
Please find the enclosed Tax Invoice , PO and the Installation report for the same.

We request you to kindly send us the payment immediately , as per the PO terms it 100 % advance before work . But Mr. Sandeep told us to do the installation since it was
urgent at the Airport we did the job.



Looking forward to your reply soon.
With kind regards

Rajen Boghani

Eurotech Corporation

Jogani Industrial Complex,
Building No 9, 2nd Floor,

Unit No 221, V N Purav Marg,
Chunabhatti, Mumbai - 400022
contact : +91-9821051374

From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>

Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2023 7:02 PM

To: 'rajen@eurotechcorporation.in' <rajen@eurotechcorporation.in>

Cc: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon
<lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>

Subject: Dominos Outlet Requirement - Mumbai T1

Hi Rajen,
We are establishing a Dominos Outlet at Mumbai T1 and need you to provide a quote promptly.

This is a time-sensitive requirement, and your swift assistance in sharing the Pi is crucial.

Qty
Sr.No | Equipment (Nos) | Vendor
16 | Oven Installation 2 Eurotech

Thanks & Regards,
Abdul Rehman

| 8 +91 9920292129
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.



